

Matt Campbell

Freelance Web and Graphic Designer at 316 Studios

Matt@ATLphoto.net

Summary

316 Studios

Recent graduate of the Kennesaw Internet Professional program. Freelance Web and Graphic Designer specializing in design and implementation of both digital and printed media utilizing the Adobe CS3 Master Suite. I offer turn key websites, site redesigns, branding packages, and ad layout and design.

AP Photography

Semi-Professional photographer with a driven work ethic to get the best shots possible. Specializing in model and commercial photography using only the best Canon equipment. I also have a full array of lighting equipment to photograph any possible assignment or task that is presented.

Siemens

Graphic Designer and CAD Operator for large building automation company.

Specialties

Adobe CS3 Master Suite, Lightroom, Graphic Design, Web Design, Micrografx Designer, Autocad 2008, Powerpoint, Word

Experience

Freelance Web and Graphic Designer at 316 Studios

January 2009 - Present (3 months)

Freelance Web and Graphic Designer at 316 Studios. Specializing in design and implementation in both print and digital media. Turn key websites, branding packages, and interactive media to handle all your online and printing needs. I utilize the Adobe Master Suite in all aspects of design and adhere to the W3C guidelines.

Recent graduate of the Kennesaw Internet Professional program.
www.316studios.com will be launching at the end of March.

Graphic Designer at Siemens

June 2008 - Present (10 months)

Graphic Designer and CAD operator. Create and modify graphics to reflect client building automation for the HVAC systems. I utilize AutoCAD 2008 and Micrografx Designer 9 to build the graphics and floor plan representations.

Owner at A.P. Photography

November 2005 - Present (3 years 5 months)

Semi-pro photographer specializing in model and commercial photography. I have been published in over a dozen magazines and multiple marketing media for commercial clients such as Patron Tequila, Road Atlanta and Rooksport.

1 recommendation available upon request

CAD Operator at Telgian

April 2006 - June 2008 (2 years 3 months)

CAD operator and activities planner. Handle Autocad changes and designs for use in Fire Sprinkler systems for big box retail.

Education

Kennesaw State University

K.I.P., Kennesaw Internet Professional, 2008 - 2009

Activities and Societies: Certificate program for designing and developing websites using Flash CS3, Photoshop CS3, Dreamweaver CS3, CSS, HTML as well as design concepts.

Kennesaw State University - Michael J. Coles College of Business

Marketing, 2005 - 2006

Honors and Awards

Featured photos in 2 Wheel Tuner Magazine, U.S.

Featured Photos in Motociclismo Magazine, Romania

Product photos in 2 Wheel Tuner, Robb Report, Excellence Magazine, Hooter's Magazine, Cycle World News, Road Rash, Atlanta Score Newspaper.

Product/Marketing photos for RookSport USA, Road Atlanta.

Media Coverage for Patron Tequila, Atlanta Bikini Contest, Batlground, ImportAtlanta.com.

Interests

Working out, photography, cars, motorcycles, web design, and graphic design, the beach.

Matt Campbell

Freelance Web and Graphic Designer at 316 Studios

Matt@ATLphoto.net



2 people have recommended Matt

"Matt is a strong, detail-oriented, and aspiring designer. He is always quick to dive in and debug issues when faced with challenges; without frustration which is a key characteristic to have in this industry. It was a pleasure having you in class."

— **Shell James Saras**, taught Matt at Kennesaw State University

"Matt is an imaginative and innovative creative artist with a camera. I have challenged him several times to produce images for marketing and sales collateral pieces, and I have always been delighted with the results - far beyond my original ideas! His photography is simply incredible, and my clients have benefited from his efforts."

— **Earl Fannin**, was Matt's client

[Contact Matt on LinkedIn](#)